Kenya Power

Central Office - P.O. Box 30099 - 00100
Telephone — 254 — 02 ~ 3201000
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road
Nairobi, Kenya
www.kenyapower.co.ke

Our ref: KP1/9A/9AA.1A/OT/007/17-18 18th December 2017

Your ref:

TO:

ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

RE: ADDENDUM NO.1 TO THE TENDER NO. KP1/9A/9AA.1A/OT/007/17-18 FOR SUPPLY OF
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE CLOTHING AND UNIFORMS

Please refer to the above Tender.

Following the pre-bid meeting held in our Auditorium at Stima Plaza, Nairobi on 15t December
2017, and upon enquiry from prospective bidders thereat, and, at our own initiative, we make
the following clarifications and amendments to the Principal Tender Document (hereinafter
abbreviated as the PTD) for supply of Personal Protective Clothing and Uniforms 05t December
2017.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to be in
full force and effect. The provisions of this addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated
in and shall be read and constructed as part of the PTD.

2. CLARIFICATIONS

Item | Item Question/Comment by bidder | KPLC Response
No.
| Sample 1. Are we submitting fresh 1.Yes, we shall require fresh
Submission samples for this tender? samples for this tender.
Samples submitted during the
2. Are there any samples to be previous tender to be picked
viewed at KPLC? immediately after pre-bid.
3.How do we present the 2.There is no sample viewing.
sample? Instead the supplier should
submit a sample that meets
the provided specifications.
3.The sample has to be presented




in its final form as would be
delivered incase awarded.

Tender 1.Is there any preferential | 1. There is no preferential
Security treatment as pertains to the treatment in the submission of
submission of the Tender the Tender Security. All
Security? Are companies potential bidders are required
owned by special groups i.e to submit the Security on or
Youth, Women and People before the tender closing date
with Disability required to and time.
provide the bid security?
2.Does a bidder have to | 2. The whole tender security sum
provide the whole tender has to be provided even when
security sum even if they are bidding for one single item in
bidding for only one item in the category.
the categorized group?
3.Does the indicated bid bond | 3. Yes the bond value of Ksh.
value of Ksh. 784,674.84 apply 784,674.84 is for the whole
to the whole tender. tender.

Help Desk 1. How do we channel our | 1.Use the three email addresses
enquiries relating to the | provided on the cover page of
tender? the tender document for any

query.
2.System related query can be
channeled through the E-
Procurement help desk at
SAPSRMHD@KPLC.CO.KE.
Walk in support to be done every
Tuesday and Thursday’s 2:00 pm-
5:00 pm.

Dust Mask 1.There are two types of dust | 1. Quote for simple dust mask
masks described in the (Disposable Respirator).
specifications, which is
required?

ISO/KEBS 1.Is it compulsory to have | 1.Yes, it is compulsory to have

Certificate ISO/KEBS. either. If local then KEBS if

2.What if my supplier is an
authorized distributor and not
a manufacturer must I have
ISO/KEBS?

International ISO.

2.Yes ask the distributor to source
the documentations relating to the
manufacturer on your behalf.

Manufacturer’s
Authorization
and Test
Reports

Is the Manufacturers
Authorization and
specification details acceptable
instead of submitting Test
Reports?

1. The Manufacturers
Authorization and Type Test
Reports are two different
documents and should be
submitted as such.

2. The Type Test Reports should be
from accredited laboratories
from the different countries.
Such a body in Kenya is KEBS.




3. EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE

The tender closing date has been extended from 28t December 2017 to 15t January 2018 at
10:00 a.m All other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document (PTD)

Yours faithfully,
For: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING CO. LTD.

DANI%? MUGA

Ag. GENERAL MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN







